
April 19, 2024 
 
 
 

Mrs. Monica Powery, Director 
Purchasing Department 
City of Greenacres 
5800 Melaleuca Lane 
Greenacres, Florida 33463 

 
RE:  ORIGINAL SECTION SEWER NORTH PHASE 2  
  CITY OF GREENACRES BID NO. 24‐015 
  CTA PROJECT NO. 21‐0044‐001‐05 

 

Dear Monica: 
 

Based upon the bid tabulation for the above project TCLM Enterprise, Inc. 
submitted the lowest base bid in the amount of $1,236,360.75 

 
Craven  Thompson  and  Associates,  Inc.  (CTA)  has  reviewed  the  bid  package 
provided by TCLM Enterprise, Inc. which includes contacting and confirming the 
project  references provided by TCLM Enterprise,  Inc. as well as  review of  the 
project  experience  and  company  resources  provided  within  the  bid  package 
submitted. Based on the information provided in the bid package, CTA believes 
TCLM Enterprise, Inc. is the low responsive and responsible bidder. 

 

As a result of our review of the bid proposal, CTA has no objection to the City of 
Greenacres  awarding  the  contract  for  Original  Section  Sewer  North  Ph  2  to 
TCLM Enterprise, Inc. in the amount of $1,236,360.75 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 

CRAVEN THOMPSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

Leonard Z. Gamble 
LEONARD Z. GAMBLE, P.E. 
Senior Supervising Engineer 


